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Dated:  5/19/17 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR 
RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Is there a project estimate available? 

 Answer:  Yes. Refer to the RFB documents. 

2. What is their rate of service? 

 Answer:  $43.00 per wet ton. 

3. Where is their disposal location? 

 Answer: Main Office – 402 Line Creek Drive, Peachtree City, GA 30269.  

 ERTH Products Composting Facility is in Plains, GA.  

4. Do they land apply? 

 Answer:  Yes. 

5. Are any bid tabs available? 

 Answer:  A bid tab is provided with this addendum on the last page. 

6. Are any sludge test results available? 503 regs? VAR tests? 

 Answer:  Yes. See Attachment “A” and Attachment “B” provided with the RFB 

documents. 

7. Please provide the monthly volumes for Shoal Creek and Northeast Plants for 

2015 & 2016.  

Answer: Approximate volumes - Northeast WRF = 337 wet tons/ Shoal Creek WRF 

= 231 wet tons. 



CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY  

Request for Bid 

RESIDUAL BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT 

 Bid Opening:   Wednesday, May 31, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. (local time) 
 

A D D E N D U M   # 1 

  

Page 2 of 4 

 

8. In regards to the 5% evaluation discount, would the County consider this to 

firms who propose beneficial reuse as a Class B material?  If not, why only 

offer to Class A options?   

Answer: Class “A” only. It is CCWA’s policy for beneficial reuse. 

9. How many trailers are staged at each plant currently? 

Answer: Casey = 0, Northeast WRF = 1, Shoal Creek = 1. 

10. Are yard dogs required by the proposer for each plant? 

 Answer:  No. 

11. Has the Casey Plant pelletizer gone down in the last 2 years where trailers 

were required to haul the biosolids?  If so, how many time and for how long? 

 Answer: Yes. Recently for 2-4 weeks trailers were brought in to help process 

biosolids from the Water Reclamation Facility. 

12. Where is the material going now, and who is the current vendor? 

 Answer: ERTH Products Composting Facility is in Plains, GA. 

13. What is the current price of the contract? 

 Answer:  Please refer to answer on question #2. 

14. Who pays the tipping fees? 

 Answer: Vendor. 

15. How many trailers do you want on site and who moves the trailers around the 

yard?  

 Answer:  Answer: Casey = 0, Northeast WRF = 1, Shoal Creek = 1. However, there                    

may be times when one is needed at Casey, which will require a trailer. 

 Each trailer is delivered and put under the chute by the contractor; CCWA will not 

move the trailer. 

16. Please provide the actual monthly tonnage for each plant for 2015 & 2016. 

 Answer:  Please refer to answer on question #7. 
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17. Does the County have any analysis for fecal coli form or salmonella testing 
from each plant?  If so, please provide. 

 Answer:  No. 

18. Does the County have any analysis in regards to volatile solids reduction from 
each plant?  If so, please provide. 

 Answer:  No. 

19. In regards to the 5% evaluation bid price discount, will the County also offer 
this to a bidder that is proposing beneficial reuse as a Class B land application 
program versus only a Class A option? 

 Answer:  No. Only a Class “A” 

20. How many trailers are currently being utilized at each plant? 

 Answer:  Please refer to answer on question #15. 

21. Are there any plans in the next three years that may affect the volumes from 
any plant (upgrades, modifications)? 

 Answer:  No. 

22. With fuel being a major component of the overall price per ton, would the 
County be willing to consider a fuel surcharge for years 2 & 3 should diesel 
prices increase substantially?   

 Answer:  No. 
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